Cyngor Cymuned Llangelynnin Community Council

Minutes of the Community Council Meeting held on 11.12.19 - 7.00pm at "Y Ganolfan"

<u>Present:</u> Huw Davies (Chairperson), Dylan Thomas, Ian Williams, Keith Carroll, Geraint Edwards Kevin Goodchild, Geraint Micah, David Griffiths, John Griffiths, Louise Hughes (County Councillor), Glenda Edwards (Clerk).

- 1. <u>Chairperson's Welcome</u>: A warm welcome was extended to all to the meeting.
- 2. Apologies Received: None.
- 3. <u>Approval of previous minutes (13.11.19)</u>: Previous meeting's minutes were agreed a true account and approved. **Proposed** – Kevin Goodchild **Second** – Keith Carroll **Signed** – Hugh Davies.

4. Matters arising from the previous meeting (13.11.19):

a) Co-opting one new member -

Thank you to the members of the community who put their name forward for co-option onto the Community Council. The Council members all agreed to vote by a "show of hands" at the meeting, and were happy to declare that Jenny Warne be co-opted on to the Community Council. Invite Jenny to the next meeting.

- b) Crash barriers near Friog updated report received by Sam Hadley Network Rail.
 Decision → invite Mr Hadley to the next community council meeting in January to discuss further.
- c) Environment Wales Act 2016 -

As part of the compliance process, the community council are required to report on what we have done to maintain and enhance biodiversity in our area, by the end of the year.

Decision → Report to be compiled and put on the Community Council's website before the **31.12.19**.

d) Community Matters -

Reply received from Gwynedd Council confirming that the work on Gwastadcoed Hill and on the channel near Rola, Llwyngwril are both on the works programme for the workforce to carry out any necessary works.

5. Correspondence:

- a) Bus Pass Renewal Programme posters and information to be displayed in the village.
- b) Snowdonia National Park Affordable Homes Register information to be displayed on the Noticeboard.
- c) Appropriate Sum under Section 137 Expenditure Limit for 2020-21 = £8.32 per elector.
- d) Salt Bins letter received from Gwynedd Council asking if there are any salt bins on our patch to be re-filled?

 Decision → Kevin Goodchild offered to check and report back.

6.	<u>Plar</u>	nning Applicat	tions: None.						
7.	<u>Fina</u>	ancial Report:	Financial reviev Financial Repo Proposed – lar	rt for Nover	mber 2019 w	_			d.
	-	•	63 – Welsh Aud 64 – G A Micah			ns) = £576.00			
	c)	All in agreem	020/21 to be presented the ent to keep the ts of £4,900.00 to	precept the	e same as las	t year = £9,80	00.00.		
8.	Rep	resentatives'	Reports: None.						
9.	Cou	nty Councillor	rs: Nothing to re	eport.					
10	a)	Complaints re Decision → co Moles in the	ked on roadside eceived from me ontact North W	embers of thales Police.	he communi				d users –
<u>D</u> a	ate (of Next Me	eting: Wed	nesday 0	<u>8.01.2020</u>	– 7.00pn	n at "Y Ga	ınolfan", L	lwyngwri <u>l</u>
	<u>gned</u> airm	<u>-</u> '						Date	